- Uriginal Mmessage -----

From: deedy [mailto(b) (6) FOIA/PA REQUEST
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 11:02 AM No.: e H~-03(3
To: Pearson, Laura Case No.: / } o
Cc: Conley, Maureen Date Rec'd: ooy Z 29/
Subject: FOIA requests

Specialist:

Related Case:

>

> Dear FOIA Officer,

>

> Under the Freedom of Information Act, | would like to request a copy of the contract or interagency
agreements that the NRC has secured with DOE and the Internaional Epidemiology Institute, Vanderbilt
University, National Council for Radiation Measurement and Dr. John Boice for the One Million Radiation
Worker and Atomic Veteran Study." Please includes any correspondences with DOE and updates that you
have received through the arrangement detailing studies performed and costs incurred.

>

> As a member of the media, please be sure to place this request in the proper fee category. | prefer hard
copy, but will accept electronic records to avoid copying fees. You can send the information as it becomes
available in multiple responses to avoid delays.

>

> | understand that | can expect to receive this in less than 20 days under the FOIA rules.

>

> Sincerely,

>

> Donna Deedy

>
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